

Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Planning
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi, Ynni a Chynllunio



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: RE/PO/306/2025

Mike Hedges MS
Chair
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1SN
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales

25 June 2025

Dear Mike,

I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to notify you that the Tourism Inter-Ministerial Group (IMG) will meet on 22 July 2025.

This will be the first meeting of the IMG since the publication of the Review of Intergovernmental Relations in January 2022 and will be chaired by the UK Government Minister of State for Creative Industries, Arts and Tourism, Chris Bryant MP. I will represent Welsh Government at this virtual meeting.

I anticipate the meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss the UK Government's plan to increase international tourism, and updates from all four governments in relation to activity and issues in their respective areas.

I have copied this letter to the Chairs of the Finance Committee, the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee, and the Culture, Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Planning
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi, Ynni a Chynllunio

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.